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Meath County Council 
Buvinda House, Dublin Road, Navan, 

Co. Meath, C1S Y291 
Tel: 046 - 909700O/Fax: 046 - 9097001 

E-mail: customerservice@meathcoco.ie 
Web: www. meath. ie 
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Environment Section 

20th September 2018 

Re: Waste Manaaement Permit WMP 2005/25 
Applicant: Clashford Recovery Facility Limited 

Site Location: The Naul, CO Meath 

Your Ref: WO265-01 

Dear Ewa, 

I refer to  your letter dated 14th September 2018 in respect of the above-referenced. 

Please be advised that Meath County Council have no further observations or submissions 
to make in respect of the licence application and the EIAR. 

Yours sincerely 
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